

Jae Lim

From: Minea, Alison [Outlook] <Alison.Minea@dish.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:49 AM
To: Jae Lim
Subject: FW: SES-RWL-20201215-01387; Call Sign: E050373

Dear Jae,

Here is our response on your inquiry:
Good Morning Alison,

Yes, there are couple changes to Points of Communication. Frequency Coordination is unchanged. All are renewed.

E050373- Below are needed points. Echostar 23 at 45° W.L. should be removed. SES-RWL-20201215-01387

- 1) Mt. Jackson, VA to CIEL 2 satellite @ 128.85 degrees W.L. (CANADIAN-licensed satellite)
- 2) Mt. Jackson, VA to ECHOSTAR 10 @ 110.2 degrees W.L. (S2694) of the Direct Broadcast satellite system (U.S.-licensed)
- 3) Mt. Jackson, VA to US LICENSED Echostar and Dish satellites at 61.5, 110, and 119 WL clusters

Sincerely,
Alison



Alison A. Minea

Director of Regulatory Affairs
DISH Wireless
1110 Vermont Ave NW Ste. 450
Washington, DC 20005
Alison.Minea@dish.com
(202) 463-3709 (direct)

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other privileges.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Minea, Alison [Outlook] <Alison.Minea@dish.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20201215-01387; Call Sign: E050373

This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: prvs=063447d27d=jae.lim@fcc.gov

Hi Ms. Alison Minea,

I hope all is well, and happy new year to you and your loved ones.

Some of your PntComms are retired or replaced.

Please verify your PntComms and provide an updated list of PntComms.

Thanks and please be safe.

D) Points of Communications

The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

- 1) Mt. Jackson, VA to US LICENSED Echostar and Dish satellites at 61.5, 110, and 119 WL clusters
- 2) Mt. Jackson, VA to ECHOSTAR 23@ 44.9 W.L. (Brazil-licensed) TT&C and Feeder links only from E150098, E980047, E070014, and E020248

Jae Lim
FCC/IB